
 

 

 

DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING 

Monday, July 9, 2018 
Northcentral Technical College 

1000 W. Campus Drive 
Wausau, WI  54401 

Timberwolf Conference Center 
1:00 p.m. 

 
12:15 p.m. Lunch 
 
1:00 p.m. Call to order, compliance with Open Meetings Law (Wis. Stat. 19.81-19.88) 
 
1:05 p.m. Swearing in Ceremony – PaHnia Thao 
   
I. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG 

 
II. PUBLIC INPUT 

A. Public Comments 
 
III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. Approval of meeting minutes from June 12, 2018 Board of Trustees meeting 

Motion:  That the Northcentral Technical College Board Approve the meeting minutes from the June 12, 
2018 Board of Trustees meeting.   
 
Voice vote required to approve. 

 

IV. ACTION ITEMS 

A. Election Board Chair 

The first order of business is to elect a Board Chair. Tom Felch who is eligible to serve another term 
(State Statutes) will turn the meeting over to Board Vice Chair, Paul Proulx.   

 

Vice Chair will ask for nominations for the office of Board Chair. 

Vice Chair will ask if there are any other nominations three additional times, then a motion is in order. 

 

(Vice Chair will ask for a motion to close nominations.) 

Motion: Move that nominations be closed.  

 

(Vice Chair will ask for a motion to nominate Board Chair.) 

Motion: Move that ________be elected as Board Chair.  

 

A voice vote is required for approval.  

(The elected Board Chair will be asked to take over the remainder of the meeting.) 

 

Revised 

1/69



 

 
 
 

B. Election of Vice-Chairperson 

The second officer to elect is the Board Vice Chairperson.  
 
The new Board Chair will ask for nominations for the office of Board Vice Chairperson. 
The new Board Chair will ask three additional times, then a motion is in order. 
 
(Board Chair will ask for a motion to close nominations.) 
Motion: Move that nominations be closed.  
 
(Board Chair will ask for a motion to nominate Board Vice Chair.) 
Motion: Move by that ________be elected as Board Vice Chair.  
 
A voice vote is required for approval. 

 
C. Secretary-Treasurer 

The third officer to elect is the Secretary-Treasurer.  
 
The new Board Chair will ask for nominations for the office of Secretary-Treasurer. 
The new Board Chair will ask three additional times, then a motion is in order. 
 
(Board Chair will ask for a motion to close nominations.) 
Motion: Move nominations be closed.  
 
(Board Chair will ask for a motion to nominate Secretary-Treasurer.) 
Motion: Moved by that ________be elected as Secretary-Treasurer. 
 
A voice vote is required for approval. 

 

V. CONSENT VOTING AGENDA 

A. Approval of consent Voting Agenda 

 New Automation Systems Technology Associate Degree Program 

 Receipts & Expenditures  

 Personnel Changes   

Motion:  That the Board approves the Consent Voting Agenda including: 
 
New Automation Systems Technology Associate Degree Program 
Receipts & Expenditures 
Personnel Changes 
 
Roll call vote required to approve.  

 
VI. BOARD DEVELOPMENT 

A. Setting the Stage for the Future of NTC – Jeannie Worden 

 

 

 2/69



 

 
 

VII. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION 

A. President’s Report 

1. Agriculture Center of Excellence Update – Rob Elliott 
2. Marian University Update 
3. Comments from Informational Update 

 
B. Chairperson’s Report 

1. WTC District Boards Association Summer Meeting – July 12th – 14th, 2018 Northeast 
Wisconsin District – Green Bay, WI 

2. Established 2018 – 2019 Board of Trustees Meeting Dates 
a. August 7, September 18, October 23, December 4, January 15, February 12, March 

12, April 2, May 7, June 11, and July 8.  
 

C. Information 

1. Outcomes-based Funding Annual Report – Vicki Jeppesen/Angie Servi  
2. Out of State Tuition Remission   
3. Advisory Meeting Minutes (March, April, & May)   
4. Upcoming Meetings/Events   
5. Good News (May & June) 

 
VIII. MEETING ADJOURN 

Note:   Meetings of the Northcentral Technical College District Board are held in compliance with 
Wisconsin Open Meetings Law.     

Motion: That the NTC Board of Trustees adjourn Board Meeting. 
 
Roll Call Vote Required 

 
Mission:  Northcentral Technical College provides high-quality, learner and employer focused, 
educational pathways committed to enriching lives and strengthening the economy. 

3/69



 

 

DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

Tuesday, June 12 2018 
Northcentral Technical College 

1000 W. Campus Drive 
Wausau, WI  54401 

Timberwolf Conference Center D100 
 

The Northcentral Technical College District Board of Trustees met on June 12, 2018 at the Wausau Campus.  
Chairperson Tom Felch called the meeting to order at 1:15pm. 
 

Roll Call: 

Douglas Faragher - Joined via teleconference  

                                               adjourned at 1:34pm 
X 

Ruth Risley-Gray X 
Tom Felch X Dale Smith X 
Kristine Gilmore   X Maria Volpe    E 
Lee Lo                        X Paul Proulx       X 
Charlie Paulson                      X   

 

Compliance with Open Meeting Law 
PaHnia Thao reported the meeting was being held in compliance with Open Meetings Law 19.81-19.88 of the 
Wisconsin Statutes. 

 
I. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG 

A. Recited the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
II. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

A. There were no public comments. 
 
III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES   

A. It was moved by Paul Proulx and seconded by Lee Lo that the NTC Board of Trustees meeting minutes 
from May 1, 2018 be approved.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

IV. REGULAR VOTING AGENDAS 

A. Resolution disclosing district reserves maintained by Northcentral Technical College – Roxanne Lutgen 
 

It was moved by Dale Smith and seconded by Paul Proulx that the NTC District Board approves the 
disclosure of all reserves maintained by it, the amount contained in each reserve and the anticipated 
amount by which each reserve will be increased or decreased during the year for which the budget is 
adopted as provided on the attached resolution.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
 
 
 
 

4/69



B. Resolution for Adoption of 2018-2019 Northcentral Technical College District Budget – Roxanne Lutgen 
 
It was moved by Lee Lo and seconded by Kristine Gilmore that the NTC District Board hereby adopts 
the budget for the fiscal year 2018-2019 as included in the attached resolution for the operation and 
maintenance of the District for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2018. Motion carried unanimously. 
 

C. Approval of Non-represented employee 2018-2019 Salary Increases to include Faculty 
 

It was moved by Kristine Gilmore and seconded by Dale Smith that the NTC District Board approve the 
non-represented employee including Faculty for the 2018-2019 salary increase as indicated in the topic 
summary sheet. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

D. 60-level course offerings – Darren Ackley & Brad Gast 

A handout was distributed and it is included in the official meeting minutes. 

It was moved by Kristine Gilmore and seconded by Charlie Paulson that the NTC District Board 
approves the proposal for the college to offer 60-level continuing education courses with pricing based 
on a cost recovery model beginning July 1, 2018. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

V. CONSENT VOTING AGENDA 

A. It was moved by Paul Proulx and seconded by Lee Lo that the NTC District Board approves the Consent 
Voting Agenda: 

 Civil Engineering Technology Associate Degree Program Proposal Approval (Handout). The handout 
is included in the official meeting minutes. 

 Receipts & Expenditures 

 Personnel Changes 
 
Roll Call Vote Ayes:  Faragher, Felch, Gilmore, Lo, Paulson, Risley-Gray, Smith, and Proulx 
Motion carried unanimously. 

 

VI. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION 

A. President’s Report 

1. Graduate Report Executive Summary (Handout) – Vicki Jeppesen/Angie Servi 
o The Graduate Outcomes Report and executive summary were distributed and are included 

in the official meeting minutes. 
o There were 1,536 graduates during 2016-2017.  Of these students, 1,072 responded to the 

survey which is a 70% response rate. 
o 95% of our graduates were employed when we contacted them. 
o 83% of our graduates are working in their field. 
o 37 of our programs have 100% job placement reflected in this graduate report. 
o The average hourly wage is $19.23 and average annual salary was $40,935.  This has 

increased since 2015-2016. 
o 96% of our graduates are satisfied or very satisfied with their NTC education. 

2. Comments from Informational Update 
o Congratulations to Roxanne Lutgen on obtaining her Juris Doctor Degree from Hamline 

University.  She will be taking the Bar exam in July. 
o President Lori Weyers is recovering very well from her knee surgery. 

5/69



o At the July 9th Board Meeting, Jeannie Worden will do a presentation to the board.  Will 
the board consider coming in early in August for a retreat.  PaHnia will send out an email 
to set up the retreat. 

o Kristine Gilmore will not be able to attend July. 
 

B. Chairperson’s Report 

1. WTC District Boards Association Summer Meeting – July 12th – 14th, 2018 Northeast Wisconsin 
Technical College – Green Bay, WI 

o Let PaHnia know if you are interested in attending. 
2. WTC District Board Association Alumni Nomination 
3. Next NTC Board of Trustees Meeting – Monday, July 9, 2018 

C. Information 

1. Upcoming Meetings/Events 
 
VII. CLOSED SESSION 1:34 p.m. 
It was moved by Charlie Paulson and seconded by Kristine Gilmore with unanimous approval to adjourn Board 
into Closed Session pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes Section 19.85 (1) (g) and 118.22(3) for the purpose of: 

 Provide an update on pending litigation 
Roll call:  Felch, Gilmore, Lo, Paulson, Risley-Gray, Smith, and Proulx 
Motion carried unanimously. 

 
VIII.OPEN SESSION (Immediately following the above Closed Session) 

A. It was moved by Paul Proulx and seconded by Dale Smith with unanimous approval to reconvene into 
Open Session to take any action deemed necessary as a result of the closed session. 

 
Roll call:  Felch, Gilmore, Lo, Paulson, Risley-Gray, Smith, and Proulx 
Motion carried unanimously. 

 
VII. MEETING ADJOURN 

It was moved by Paul Proulx and seconded by Charlie Paulson with unanimous approval to adjourn.  By 
consensus the meeting adjourned at 1:58 p.m. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
_____________________________________________ 
Maria Volpe, Secretary/Treasurer 
Northcentral Technical College District Board of Trustees 
 
Note:   Meetings of the Northcentral Technical College District Board are held in compliance with 
Wisconsin's "Open Meetings Law". 

6/69



 
NORTHCENTRAL TECHNICAL COLLEGE 

DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
TOPIC SUMMARY SHEET 

 
MEETING DATE:   July 9, 2018 
 
TOPIC:   New Automation Systems Technology Associate Degree Program   
 
POLICY     Community Benefit Statement 2 
    Employers have an available and skilled workforce.  

 
DATA/RESULTS:  The Automation Systems Technology Associate Degree program is designed to train highly skilled 
professionals to work with integrated machine systems that involve industrial automation, robotics, mechanics, 
computers, industrial communications and/or electronics technology. Typical careers in this field include controls 
designer, automation technician, controls technician, engineering technician, controls engineer in training, and au-
tomation engineer in training. 
 
According to EMSI 2018 data1, there are 771 jobs in the NTC district for this type of occupation. There are 79 annual 
projected job openings over the next ten years equating to 788 total projected job openings over the next ten years. 
These jobs represent turnover, job growth, and projected retirements. According to one area employer, “We are 
looking at taking entire product lines and fully automating them as the labor shortage increases.  We will need less 
hands-on labor, and will need lots of maintenance and automations employees.”  Another area employer stressed, 
“Graduates of this program would be a viable solution for small companies.” A third employer added, “I fully support 
the Automation program, I would take it!” 
 
Employers within the NTC District indicated that Automation is up and coming in the Manufacturing sector, and that 
a program like this could be beneficial to the NTC district.  The Business Services Director for North Central Wiscon-
sin Workforce Development stresses the importance of developing a program like this for the NTC District, as the 
baby boomers exit the workforce creating a shortage of skilled workers in this field. EMSI 2018 data1  confirms this, 
as within the NTC District 31.3% of current workers in this field are 55 years of age or older. 
 
The College wishes to submit the Automation Systems Technology Associate Degree program concept review docu-
ments to the Wisconsin Technical College System Office for consideration as part of the WTCS Occupational Program 
Approval Process. By approving the submission of the program proposal, the College will continue to the next step in 
the process for developing this as a WTCS approved program.   
  
1Economic Modeling Specialist International, EMSI 2018 data. 

 
AGENDA CATEGORY:     PROPOSED MOTION: 
  
 Consent Agenda  Approval of program proposal of the Automation Systems Technology Associate Degree 

program  
 
CERTIFICATION OF ACCURACY:  I, your CEO, certify that the information contained in this report is true as of this 
date. 
 
Signed_______________________________________ Dated______July 9, 2018______ 

7/69



 
NORTHCENTRAL TECHNICAL COLLEGE 

DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
TOPIC SUMMARY SHEET 

 
 
 
 
MEETING DATE: July 9, 2018 
 
TOPIC:   Receipts & Expenditures 
  
POLICY 1.1 – General Executive Constraint – The Chief Executive Officer (CEO), in execution of her duties, 
shall not cause or allow any practice, activity, decision or organizational circumstance which is either im-
prudent or in violation of commonly accepted business and professional ethics or that results in failure to 
be accredited. 
 
INTERPRETATION: To avoid violation of commonly accepted business and professional ethics NTC will fol-
low Wisconsin statute 38.12 District Board Duties (2) “…All expenditures exceeding $2500 shall be ap-
proved by the district board.”  Also, in compliance with Wisconsin statute 38.12(4) District board duties, 
“The publication proceedings shall include a statement of receipts and expenditures in the aggregate.” 
 
DATA/RESULTS: The following Status of Funds listing receipts and expenditures including operating trans-
fers in the aggregate is included for informational purposes as of May 31, 2018. 
 
YTD Fund 1 – 7 Revenues: $80,835,932 
YTD Fund 1 – 7 Expenses:  $88,615,209 
 
 
 
 
 
AGENDA CATEGORY:       PROPOSED MOTION: 
Consent Agenda                                (Motion is included with consent agenda.) 
 
CERTIFICATION OF ACCURACY:  I, your CEO, certify that the information contained in this report is true as 
of this date. 
 
Signed_______________________________________ Dated    June 26, 2018 

8/69



NORTHCENTRAL TECHNICAL COLLEGE 
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

TOPIC SUMMARY SHEET 
 
MEETING DATE:      July 9, 2018 
 
TOPIC:  Personnel Changes 
 
POLICY 1.1 – General Executive Constraint – The Chief Executive Officer (CEO), in execution of her duties, shall 
not cause or allow any practice, activity, decision or organizational circumstance which is either imprudent or in 
violation of commonly accepted business and professional ethics or that results in failure to be accredited. 
 
INTERPRETATION: NTC will follow Wisconsin Statute 118.22 (2) “…No teacher may be employed… except by a 
majority vote of the full membership of the board.  Nothing in this section prevents the modification or termi-
nation of a contract by mutual agreement of the teacher and the board.” 
 
DATA/RESULTS: A request is made to approve the following personnel changes: 
 
New Hires: 

1. Marc Cegielski – Electrical Power Distribution Faculty 
 

Resignations: 
1. Mark Johnson – Math Faculty 
2. Julie Knetter – Nursing Faculty 
3. Trevor Nelson – IT Help Desk Technician 
4. Atticus Ninabuck – Electrician 
5. Timothy Mulrooney – Agriculture Equipment Faculty 
6. Micki Dirks-Luebbe – Director of Grants 

 
Retirement: 

1. DeAnn Schubring – Dental Hygiene Faculty 
2. Donna Schuh – Psychology Faculty 

 
 
 
AGENDA CATEGORY:     PROPOSED MOTION: 
Consent Agenda                                                    (Motion is included with consent agenda.) 
 
CERTIFICATION OF ACCURACY:  I, your CEO, certify that the information contained in this report is true as of 
this date. 
 
Signed_______________________________________ Dated _________6/26/18           _______ 

9/69



 
 

  FINAL Board of Trustees Meetings – 2018 - 2019                  

 
Date 

 
Event 

2018  

Monday, July 9 Annual Organizational Meeting (Wausau)                                          

Tuesday, August 7 Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting (Wausau) 

Tuesday, September 18 Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting (Wausau) 

 Tuesday, October 23 NTC Board & NTC Foundation Board Joint Lunch 
Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting (Wausau) 
 

November No meeting in November 

Tuesday, December 4 Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting (Wausau) 

2019  

Tuesday, January 15 Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting (Wausau) 

Tuesday,February 12 Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting (Wausau) 

Tuesday, March 12 Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting (Wausau) 

Tuesday, April 2 Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting (Wausau) 

Tuesday, May 7 Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting (Wausau) 

 Tuesday, June 11  Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting (Wausau) 

Monday, July 8 Annual Organizational Meeting (Wausau) 

Board Lunch 12:15 p.m. – 1:00 p.m.  |  Board Meeting 1:00 p.m. – 4:30 p.m.  |  Unless otherwise specified. 
 

10/69



June 22, 2018  2017-18 Outcomes-Based Funding Report

#1 Job 

Placement

# 2 High 

Demand 

Fields

#3 Industry 

Validated  

Curriculum

#4 ABE 

Transition

#5 ABE 

Success

#6 Dual 

Enrollment

#7 

Workforce 

Training

#8 

Collaboration

#9 Special 

Populations

#10 Credit 

for Prior 

Learning Total

Ranking 8th 9th 4th 4th 5th 5th 5th 8th 8th 7th 6th
$ Awarded - - $284,403 $233,118 $232,807 $269,263 $245,705 $206,116 $242,956 - $1,714,368

Note: Any ranking above 8th is a gain for NTC, as NTC ranks 8th in size.

Process:

Data used for calculation - Three most recent closed years: 2016-17, 2015-16, and 2014-15. 2017-18 (this year's) data will be used in the 2019-20 calculation

Each College must select 7 of 10 criteria

The more colleges that select a specific criterion, the larger the pot of money in that criterion (and vice versa)

NTC's Performance: 

When using all 10 criteria to calculate funds (with equal weight for each criterion), NTC ranks 6th of 16

NTC ranked 5th or higher in half of the criteria

Northcentral Technical College - Outcomes-Based Funding Rankings for 2018-19 Funding and Actual Dollars Awarded

11/69



Northcentral Technical College 
District Board of Trustees 

Topic Summary Sheet 
 
 

Meeting Date: July 9, 2018  
 
Topic: Out- of- State Tuition Remission Annual Report- Academic Year 2017-2018 
 
Policy: Wisconsin Statue S. 38.24 (3)(c)1, Wisconsin Statute S. 3824 (3)(c)2, and Administrative 

Bulletin AB 04-02 and 04-03; Fiscal Year 2017-18 Program Fee Rates and Out-of-State 
Tuition Rates. 

 
Interpretation: Annual out-of-state remission for non-resident learners requires pre-approval by the 

system president and a yearly report to the District Board of Trustees and the system 
office within 60 days of the end of the academic year. 

 
Data/Results: This memo details tuition remission approved by the system president for 40 “needy 

and worthy” students and three exchange students.  These international scholars pay in-
state rates for program fees; only the out-of-state tuition is remitted. 

 
2017-18 Out of State Tuition Remission 

 
Unduplicated 

Headcount 

Credits 
Remitted 

 

Financial 
Impact 

 

% of Total Actual 
Credits Net of 

Community Services 

 

Needy and Worthy 40 120 $7,932.00 0.1% 

Exchange 
Agreement 

3 61 $4,032.10 0.06% 

Total 2016-17 43 181 $11,964.10 0.2% 

 
Total year-to-date based on 181 credits at $66.10 per credit equals $11,964.10 Credits as a percentage of 
institutional totals are based on 91,996 credits for week 57 for the 2017-2018 school year.   
 
Agenda Category:       Proposed Motion: 
Information Agenda      None. Information Only. 
 
Certification of Accuracy and Request for Approval: I, your CEO, certify that the information in this report is 
true as of this date. 
 
 
Signed  ____________________________________  Date   June 26, 2018 

12/69



   

SUMMARY OF ADVISORY MINUTES FOR NTC BOARD PACKET 

Meeting Date: March 20, 2018 Program Name: Medical Assistant 

Attendees 

Industry Members 

 Jody Baeseman, RN/Clinic Manager, Aspirus Clinics (Chair) 

 Michele Hoeck, Nursing Team Leader, Aspirus Medford Clinic 

 Pam Hoff, Clinic Manager, Aspirus Weston Clinic 

 Michelle Mader, Operations Assistant Manager, Float Pool, Marshfield Clinic 

 Laine Minarik, Educational Program Coordinator and Instructor, Aspirus Wausau Hospital 

 Becki Mork, Cardiology Clinic Manager, Aspirus 

 Michael-Leah Reich, Human Resources, Aspirus 

 Julie Riemer, Talent Acquisition Specialist, Aspirus Wausau Hospital 

 Krissy Rodewald, Director of Human Resources, GI Associates 

 Kristina Wons, Education Coordinator, Marshfield Clinic 

NTC Staff: Other 

 Janet Baumann, Associate Dean, School of Health 
Sciences & Medical Assistant (MA) Program 
Director 

 Jared Eggebrecht, Director of Business & Industry 

 Jenny Stieber, MA Faculty 

 Karen Turner, Dental Faculty 

 Tera Wiesman, MA Faculty 

 Jennifer Anderson, Current NTC MA Student 

 Tammy Kirsch, Independent Sales Director, Mary 
Kay 

 Linda Schemenauer, Aspirus Clinics (NTC MA-
Graduate) 

Summary—Include a brief statement(s) of topics and action items 

 Industry members noted that the Medical Assistant (MA) shortage out in the field is concerning. Facilities 

will need to get creative to fill the MA positions. Incentives were discussed to attract MAs.  

 Low enrollment in MA teaching programs is also of concern. Once enrolled at NTC, retention and graduate 

placement in the field is good.  

 SOHS Dean Marlene Roberts and Associate Dean Janet Baumann are working to find creative ways to 

channel students into the MA program by looking at career pathways. C.N.A. is a good foundational start 

for an MA. 

 Challenges with keeping students, especially online learners, motivated was discussed. The grading system 

for the Medical Assistant Program will be consistent with that of Nursing: the letter grade D has been 

eliminated. Competencies remain Pass/Fail. 

 

 

 

 

 

13/69



SUMMARY OF ADVISORY MINUTES FOR NTC BOARD PACKET 

Meeting Date: April 10, 2018 Program Name:  Culinary Arts 

Attendees 

Industry Members 

 Daniel Landsverk, Committee Chair, District Manager, Sysco 

 Nate Bychinski, Chef, Red Eye Brewing Company 

 Lisa Strohman-Schutz, Owner, Nutz Deep II, LLC 

NTC Staff: Other 

 Leslie Williams, Continuing Education Assistant 

 Bobbi Lee, Assistant 

 Dr. Vicky Pietz, Dean, School of Agricultural Sciences 

 Travis Teska, Culinary Instructor 

 Jon Reinke, Culinary Instructor 

 Tanya Husser, NTC Culinary Student 

Summary—Include a brief statement(s) of topics and action items 

 The Culinary Advisory Committee welcomed two new members, Nate Bychinski and Lisa Strohman-

Schutz. 

 There are a few programs being investigated at NTC; Supply Chain Management, Electrical Power 

Distribution, CTE Instructional Assistant, Gas Utilities, and Marketing Sales/Retail Management 

Certificate, Civil Engineering with industry and a shared program for Respiratory Therapist Assistant 

with a sister college.   

 Construction is continuing at the Agriculture Center for Excellence.  The Student Engagement Center, 

new classroom in the agriculture equipment shop and the Robotic Feeding System started in October 

2017 and we anticipate the classroom and Student Engagement Center to be completed before 

summer class; however, the Vector Feeding System will take longer.  Additionally, the main building 

classroom will be renovated to provide a science level 2 lab at the farm.     

 Construction started on the new CDL Training Center in Merrill in November 2017 and classes will 

begin in the new facility in June 2018. 

 Construction on the new STEM (Science, Technology, Engineering and Math) Center was finished in 

January and classes in the new center began on January 25th.   

 Timberwolf Suites is now open and residents were able to move into the new building in January. 

 Canvas is the new Learning Management System that replaces Blackboard and all classes will be using 

this system by summer.   

 Achieving the Dream (ATD) is a nationwide organization that helps community colleges across the 

country pursue innovative strategies to improve student access and success.  NTC joined ATD in 2016.   

  Business & Industry and Continuing Education continues to grow with 62 new products and has 79 

more already scheduled for spring.  

  The Culinary program had an unduplicated headcount of 21 students in 2017 and 24 students in 2018.  

Culinary has 16 matriculated students so far, students that have applied for and been accepted to the 

program, that have not yet enrolled for the 2018-2019 school year.  If all of these students enroll, we 

will be full for the Fall 2018 semester.     

 The Culinary program will have its first graduating class this spring and so far 5 students have signed up 

to walk for graduation.   

14/69



 The Culinary club has been busy with the Bunkers competition, Milwaukee Food Show, cookie sale, 

chili cook off, soup sales, holiday bake sale, Big Taste, Ginseng Fest and supplying brownies to U Paint 

and Party in Wausau.   

 Committee members were given copies of the modifications that were approved for Culinary courses.  

The committee approved the changes and program as presented.  

 Committee members were presented a proposed one year embedded technical diploma, Food Service 

Worker.  This embedded technical diploma consists of the first year classes of a two year associate 

degree and is for students that want to the learn the basics and get out into the work force.  The 

committee approved moving forward with the diploma, but did not agree on the name of the diploma.  

Potential names will be developed and the advisory committee will provide input on a final name for 

the technical diploma.   

 NTC is currently looking for Culinary adjuncts to help teach our continuing education (CE) courses.   

 Capital equipment purchases that the department has made include a dough sheeter, Cambro hot 

holding boxes, a hoop house for out at the farm and the department will also be purchasing a 

greenhouse restaurant for the main campus.   

 Committee members were given a handout on the proposed Garden to Market Specialist one year 

technical diploma.  The diploma is halfway through the approval process and hopefully this technical 

diploma will be ready starting January 2020.  The committee supported the development of this new 

programming.   

 NTC and the Mid Wisconsin Chef’s Association are presenting an American Culinary Federation 

Scholarship Brunch on Sunday, April 22nd at 10:30 am at NTC.  Proceeds will go to start a culinary 

scholarship.  

 The next meeting date is Tuesday, October 9, 2018 at 9:00 am.   

 

 

 

 

 

15/69



SUMMARY OF ADVISORY MINUTES FOR NTC BOARD PACKET 

Meeting Date:  April 12, 2018 Program Name:  Paramedic Program 

Attendees 

Industry Members 

 Dr. Michael Curtis, Medical Director SAFER & Ascension Physician 

 Seth Dahlke, Clinical Educator ED, Staff Nurse, Aspirus Wausau Hospital ER 

 Jeffrey Freese, Education and Outreach Coordinator, Aspirus MedEvac 

 Laine Minarik, Clinical Coordinator, Aspirus Wausau Hospital 

 Dr. Shanna Paul, Aspirus Wausau Hospital and Medical Director for NTC and Wausau Fire 

 Jon Petrosky, Chief, Antigo Fire Department 

 Pat Trinko, Director of Operations, Shawano Ambulance 

 Mark Schroeder, Operations Manager MedEvac, Aspirus Wausau Hospital 

 Linda Vollmar, CC Paramedic, Antigo Fire Department 

NTC Staff: Other 

 John Connor, Paramedic Program Director and Clinical 
Coordinator/EMS Faculty 

 Jared Eggebrecht, Business Development Manager 

 Sara Gossfeld-Benzing, Dean of Public Safety 

 Kris Grod, Associate Dean of Public Safety 

 Will Isham, EMS Program Director/Faculty 

 Roxie Hoffman, Administrative Assistant 

 Chris Munson, Academic Advisor 

 Paul Scheffler, EMS Faculty 

 Paul Strehlow, Public Safety Learning Coordinator 

  

Summary—Include a brief statement(s) of topics and action items 

 Change of Program Director - Sara Gossfeld-Benzing reported that John Connor is the new Paramedic 
Program Director.  He has been with the college for 24 years.  John has a nursing degree and also did the 
paramedic program through NTC.  John also serves as the clinical coordinator for the EMS programs.  Sara 
commented that our EMS faculty can all teach EMS classes from EMR to Paramedic so different instructors 
will be teaching various portions of the classes, which will also give students a different perspective. 

 Program Vitality and Retention – John Connor reported on the following: 
o The number of students is up for this cohort—11 students started in January.  An additional student 

will be coming back into the program as long as he completes some requirements.  So far, all are doing 
well. 

o The student handbook and clinical manual have been revised.   
o Accreditation wants us to emphasize that when students complete the paramedic program, they are 

prepared to be entry-level paramedics.  For certain services, there may be things that they lack; 
however, the students have met all the competencies that are required.   

 NREMT – 2017 Changes Review – John Connor reported that the paramedic National Registry exam used 
to have 12 stations.  Many of these have been replaced by testing in the classroom.  The test still has two 
oral stations, static cardiology, and patient assessment: trauma, and dynamic cardiology.  They now have a 
prehospital (Integrated Out-Of-Hospital Scenario) station that has to be 20 minutes long.  They have a 
paramedic partner in there; they or their partner have to treat patients.  They can have smart phones and 
literature for drugs or other reference material in this portion of the test.   

 2018 Changes in Curriculum - Sara Gossfeld-Benzing explained that across the board at the college we 
have looked at how we can reduce credits for associate degree classes.  Sara outlined the changes for 
105311 Paramedic Technician as follows: 

16/69



 

 

 

o Remove Introduction to Sociology and replace with Intro to Diversity Studies to reflect the increasing 
diversity of the area population.   

o Remove Office 2016, Level 1, because most people are proficient in or have a basic working knowledge 
of this type of software.  Replace with College Mathematics because students need to know math 
basics for medication calculations.   

o Remove Oral/Interpersonal Communication and replace with Technical Reporting because of the 
report writing that is required in the emergency medical services field.   

o Remove Developmental Psychology to aid with credit reduction.   
 
Dr. Curtis asked if any employers had commented about wanting students to come out of the program 
with another skill set besides paramedic such as quality assurance, putting on training programs, basic 
supervisory training, etc.  Kris Grod replied that NTC has an EMS Leadership 10-credit certificate open to 
anyone in EMS:  https://www.ntc.edu/programs-courses/all/certificates/EMS-leadership).  We also offer 
the EMS Instructor class at least once per year; students can take that and qualify as an instructor. 

 New Equipment – John Connor reported that NTC has a brand new Zoll monitor for training and will be 
putting it into use soon.  We have been approved to get six radios, so the students get used to using them.  
Every semester we participate in a joint project with the health programs that goes through a scenario 
from pre-hospital through all the various steps in health, and we use the radios for that project too. 

   

SUMMARY OF ADVISORY MINUTES FOR NTC BOARD PACKET 

Meeting Date: April 12, 2018 Program Name: Surgical Technologist 

Attendees 

Industry Members 

 Joseph Abt, Surgical Services Clinical Educator, Aspirus Hospital 

 Amy Hinz, Certified Surgical Technologist (CST), Aspirus Heart Team (NTC Graduate) 

 Kirsten Kilcoyne, CST, Eye Clinic Laser and Surgery Institute of Wisconsin, LLC (NTC Graduate) 

 Allie Lambrecht, RN, Ambulatory Surgery, Marshfield Clinic-Wausau Center 

 Stacy Pettit, CST, Pine Ridge Surgery Center (Adjunct Faculty) 

 Barb Seliger, Surgical Services Clinical Educator, Aspirus Hospital  

NTC Staff: Other 

 Janet Baumann, Associate Dean, School of Health 
Sciences 

 Tracy Brewer, Business Development Manager, 
Business & Industry Solutions 

 Angel Arellano, NTC Surgical Technologist 
Student 

 Whitney Schumacher, NTC Surgical Technologist 
Student 

Summary—Include a brief statement(s) of topics and action items 

 Aspirus staff reported that doing mock interviews in April is too late for students applying for positions in 

Spring. January or early February would be more beneficial. 

 Members felt that Central Services should be a prerequisite course for Surgical Technologists. 

 Adjunct faculty feel that NTC is too reliant on them for the Surgical Technologist program. They also feel 

that teaching lecture should be weighted more heavily as there is more to complete. Discussion ensued 

about adjunct faculty doing a job shadow before they commit to teaching. 

 Wound Closure and Sterile Techniques classes have been very well-received by students in the community. 

17/69



SUMMARY OF ADVISORY MINUTES FOR NTC BOARD PACKET 

Meeting Date: April 13, 2018 Program Name: Geriatric Programming 

Attendees 

Industry Members 

 Jean Bergener, Retired 

 Margie Hackbarth, Business Development Director, Wisconsin Institute for Healthy Aging 

 Jennifer Kleine, Member Support Manager, Inclusa 

 Dr. Mike Malone, Medical Director Geriatrician, Aurora Senior Services 

NTC Staff: Other 

 Ashley Deaver, Business Development Manager 

 Tammy Gorski, Human Services Faculty 

 Laura Hoffmeister, CNA Program Director 

 LeeAnn Isham-Her, HLRL and Simulation 
Coordinator 

 Stacy Kunz, Administrative Assistant 

 April McHugh, Human Services Faculty 

 Mary Thao, Advising Specialist 

 Silvia Tzinoglou, CNA Faculty 

 Candy Weinzinger, Geriatric Program Director 

 Brenda Buffington, NTC Geriatric Programming 
Student 

Summary—Include a brief statement(s) of topics and action items 

 Northcentral Technical College (NTC) is currently completing construction on the Agriculture Center of 

Excellence by adding a Student Engagement Center and adding to the robotic feeding system. 

 Students have moved into the new on campus housing, Timberwolf Suites. The college is preparing for full 

occupancy of 187 students in Fall of 2018. 

 The Spencer regional campus of NTC is adding a Certified Nursing Assistant (CNA) bed lab. With increasing 
demand for CNA classes in Spencer, it was determined that a bed lab on campus was necessary.  

 Inclusa is working on recruiting case-managing nurses to meet the increased demand of services and 
increased case-loads. 

 Aspirus Healthy aging is looking at better ways to train and retain staff during a time of very high census. 

 A big trend Dr. Mike Malone, Medical Director Geriatrician with Aurora Senior Services, sees is the 
consolidation of health systems and seeing large health systems merging to increase efficiencies and 
purchasing power. 

 Dr. Malone is seeing a trend of healthcare systems developing relationships with specific post-acute care 
sites that have high quality indicators and excluding those that do not. They are following rates of return to 
the hospital and chose post-acute sites that can better manage this. 

 The US is about 5-10 years in to the baby boomer aging process. The volumes are picking up almost to the 
point of overwhelming health systems, and rural settings are effected even more. The industry is behind in 
regards to workforce planning. Public health strategies are needed to implement models of care to meet 
the needs of these individuals. 

 Great Britain has appointed a person called the Minister of Loneliness. This new position explores social 
isolation, which can be common with older adults. They are looking for solutions to help with the 
loneliness that these individuals experience. 

 Candy Weinzinger, Geriatric Program Director at NTC, updated the advisory committee on student 

enrollment numbers. She shared that they have had about seven students complete Advanced Geriatric 

Certificates. For Fall there are two students enrolled to start the Gerontology Associate’s Degree. The 

Geriatric Technical Diplomas have had about 18 students enrolled for Fall and Spring. She sees interest in 

these programs increasing overall. 

18/69



 The Gerontology program is laid out so that the certificates are embedded into the Associate’s Degree. The 

Technical Diplomas are also within the Associate’s Degree so that student have a clear pathway from 

Certificate, to Diploma, to Associate’s Degree. 

 Candy discussed the following changes to the Geriatric Care Specialist Technical Diploma with the advisory 

members. Basics of APA Style Writing was removed from this diploma because it was discontinued as part 

of a college-wide decision. The Professional Readiness course was removed from the diploma as it is used 

to assess items specific to Human Services. Professional Readiness was not seen to be teaching 

employment skills that are specifically needed in the technical diploma. Mental Health & Substance Use 

Issues in the Aging Population was added due to the industry needing a workforce with more education in 

this area. The advisory members were in support of these changes. 

 The Geriatric Program has purchased more simulation equipment to allow for four people to do the aging 

simulation at one time. 

 Candy asked Brenda Buffington, a student in many of the Geriatric certificates and diplomas, to share her 

experience with the program at NTC. Overall Brenda has enjoyed the online and self-paced format of the 

courses. She has had great clinical experiences that have pushed her out of her comfort zone. 

 NTC is continuing to offer the Health Mobile Training Lab as an education tool that can be used by different 

facilities. 

 Dr. Malone shared that they will be hosting the Acute Care for Elders conference on November 9th, 2018 

from 8am-3:30pm. The presentation will also be streamed to NTC. 

 

SUMMARY OF ADVISORY MINUTES FOR NTC BOARD PACKET 

Meeting Date: April 16, 2018 Program Name:  Agricultural Sciences 

Attendees 

Industry Members 

 Chad Glaze, President/Owner, Vine Vest North, Inc.—Advisory Chair 

 Brian Grandaw, Veterinarian, Medford Veterinary Clinic 

 Kraig Baumann, Baumann, Farms LLP, Ginseng Group 

 Hans Breitenmoser, Owner, Breitenmoser Family Farm 

 Brad Juedes, Owner, Juedes Dairy Farm 

 Sly Krautkramer, Chief Operating Officer, Swiderski Equipment, Inc. 

 Ed Sabey, Wholesale Aut Mgr/HR, ProVision Partners 

 Randy Wokatsch, Owner, Wokatsch Dairy 

 Joe Rudolph, President, Merrill Equipment Company 

NTC Staff: Other 

 Bobbi Lee, Assistant 

 Dr. Vicky Pietz, Dean, School of Agricultural Sciences 

 William Schultz, College Advising Specialist 

 Dr. John Tracey, Instructor 

 Katie VanDerGeest, School of Agricultural Sciences 
Development Manager 

 Charl VanDerNest, Instructor 

 Tim Mulrooney, Instructor 

 Don Radtke, Farm Operations Manager 

 Rachel Alwin, Learning Coordinator 

  

19/69



Summary—Include a brief statement(s) of topics and action items 

 There are a few programs being investigated at NTC; Supply Chain Management, Electrical Power 

Distribution, CTE Instructional Assistant, Gas Utilities, and Marketing Sales/Retail Management 

Certificate, Civil Engineering with industry and a shared program for Respiratory Therapist Assistant 

with a sister college.   

 Construction is continuing at the Agriculture Center for Excellence.  The Student Engagement Center, 

new classroom in the agriculture equipment shop and the Robotic Feeding System started in October 

2017 and we anticipate the classroom and Student Engagement Center to be completed before 

summer class; however, the Vector Feeding System will take longer.  Additionally, the main building 

classroom will be renovated to provide a science level 2 lab at the farm.     

 Construction started on the new CDL Training Center in Merrill in November 2017 and classes will 

begin in the new facility in June 2018. 

 Construction on the new STEM (Science, Technology, Engineering and Math) Center was finished in 

January and classes in the new center began on January 25th.   

 Timberwolf Suites is now open and residents were able to move into the new building in January. 

 Canvas is the new Learning Management System that replaces Blackboard and all classes will be using 

this system by summer.   

 Achieving the Dream (ATD) is a nationwide organization that helps community colleges across the 

country pursue innovative strategies to improve student access and success.  NTC joined ATD in 2016.   

  Business & Industry and Continuing Education continues to grow with 62 new products and has 79 

more already scheduled for spring.  

 The Agriculture department has seen an increase in FTE’s of 20.01 from 2017-2018 and headcount is 

up by 39 students as well.  The Agriculture programs will have 54 graduates this year and Crop Science 

will have its first graduating class of 13 students.  Approximately 90% of the students are already 

employed.   

 The Post-Secondary Agriculture club (PAS) has decided to change its name to the Professional 

Agriculture Students club.  PAS had 20 students go to State competition and also had a team go to 

National competition in Kentucky. 

 NTC welcomed 1,500 area 8th graders in April and most of them went to the farm for a tour.  There are 

numerous programs held at the farm every year such as Summer School Farm to Table Academy and 

job shadowing to name a few.   

 The Vet Science students got to go to the VanDerGeest farm to do Equine care, husbandry and 

nutrition.   

 Dr. John Tracey and Kim Waite, Instructors, were able to bring some students and participate in a 

Menominee Tribe American Black Bear study in collaboration with a UWSP biologist and Tribal 

biologists. 

 Dr. John and Mary Fronek, Assistant Farm Manager, participated in a Small World initiative held by UW 

Madison and the University of Connecticut regarding laboratory and microbiology techniques while 

searching for novel antibiotic producers.   

 Committee members were given copies of curriculum modifications that have now been implemented 

in each program.  The advisory committee fully supported the curriculum modification changes.   

 In 2017-2018 Agricultural continuing education has had 18 classes that included 751 students. 

20/69



 NTC is its 3rd year of the Community College Association for Agricultural Advancement (C2A3) 

partnership.  C2A3 leadership has been conversing with State legislature, asking them to speak to 

leadership in Washington D.C. in order to include two year colleges in legislation for Ag funding.   

 Committee members were given a handout on the proposed Garden to Market Specialist one year 

technical diploma.  The diploma is halfway through the approval process and hopefully this technical 

diploma will be ready starting January 2020.  The committee supported the development of this new 

programming.   

 The committee will be touring the Agriculture Center of Excellence later in the year, after the new 

Vector robotic feeder has been installed.   

 The next Agriculture Advisory Committee meeting will be held on 12/06/18 at 2:00 pm. 

 

   

SUMMARY OF ADVISORY MINUTES FOR NTC BOARD PACKET 

Meeting Date: April 16, 2018 Program Name: Health Navigator 

Attendees 

Industry Members 

 Trevor Begin, Program Manager, Community Connections Team, Marshfield Clinic Health System 

 Kathleen Buckli, Customer Service Supervisor, WPS (phone attendee) 

 Jen Cohrs, Business Office Manager, GI Associates 

 Eileen Eckardt, Program Director, Family Health & Communicable Diseases, Marathon County Health 
Department (phone attendee) 

 Chris Hanke, Women’s Health Navigator, Aspirus Women’s Health Service Line 

 Pam Hoff, Clinic Manager, Aspirus Weston Clinic (phone attendee) 

 Annalissa Kania, Director Home Health, Central Region, Ascension at Home 

 Melanie Kummrow, Recruitment Representative, Marshfield Clinic Health System (phone attendee) 

 Michelle Mader, Assistant Manager, Marshfield Clinic 

 Laine Minarik, Education Program Coordinator and Instructor, Aspirus Wausau Hospital 

 Becki Mork, MA Supervisor, Cardiology Clinic, Aspirus (phone attendee) 

 Christina Patrin, Executive Director, North Central WI AHEC (phone attendee) 

  

NTC Staff: Other 

 Rachel Alwin, Learning Coordinator 

 Janet Baumann, Assistant Dean, School of Health 
Sciences 

 Angela Roesler, Health Navigator Program 
Director/Nursing Faculty 

 Mary Thao, Health Programs Advising Specialist 

 Donna Wesenick, Healthcare Business Services 
Faculty  

  

Summary—Include a brief statement(s) of topics and action items 

 Currently, there are three colleges with a Health Navigator Program: Fox Valley Technical College, 

Northwest Wisconsin Technical College, and Milwaukee Technical College. The Deans from these three 

colleges met to discuss the program and course list. The program is completely online so students are able 

to move freely between all college programs making it flexible for students. 

21/69



 Experiential Practice was explained. The term Experiential Practice was not well understood but members 

now know it is synonymous with internship. 

 Some members have agreed to host students during Experiential Practice: Jen Cohrs from GI Associates, 

Trevor Begin from Marshfield Clinic, and Chris Hanke from Aspirus. 

 Program Goals will be revised taking into consideration the comments from today’s meeting. 

 Career Pathways need to be identified for the Health Navigator Program. 

 Certification options were discussed. 

 

 

SUMMARY OF ADVISORY MINUTES FOR NTC BOARD PACKET 

Meeting Date: April 19, 2018 Program Name:  Fire Services  

Attendees 

Industry Members 

 Jason Minks, Kennan FD (Chair) 

 Robert Pound, SAFER 

 Bill Felch, Fifield FD 

NTC Staff: Other: 

 Kris Grod, Associate Dean of Public Safety 

 Kyle Lech, Faculty 

 Dan Conrad, Faculty 

 Paul Strehlow, Learning Coordinator of Public Safety 

 Sara Gossfeld-Benzing, Dean of Public Safety 

 Gera Peterson, Administrative Assistant 
 

 

Summary—Include a brief statement(s) of topics and action items 

College-Wide Initiatives: 
 
New Programs:   
 Supply Chain Management (Spring 2018) 
 Electrical Power Distribution (Fall 2018) –will go hand-in-hand with Gas Utilities program. 
 CTE Instructional Assistant (Spring 2019) 
 Gas Utilities (Fall 2019) 
 Marketing Sales/Retail Management Certificate (Spring 2018) 
 Civil Engineering (Starting to have conversations with local industry) 
 Respiratory Therapist Assistant (Looking at a shared program with a sister college) 

 
New Projects: 
 
 Agriculture Center of Excellence – Construction on center started in October 2017 and classes will begin 

using new areas in June 2018.  This includes a new Student Center and the building for the robotic feeding 
system in the barn.   

 CDL – Due to high demand CDL is getting their own building.  Construction started in November 2017 and 
classes will begin using the new facility in June 2018.  Located on Taylor Street  

22/69



 STEM Center – Construction on the Wausau campus STEM Center began in August 2017 and it was finished 
in January 2018.  Classes have started using it this semester.  The concept of the center is to be a flexible 
space that can adapt to changing technology and industry needs.   

 Timberwolf Suites – The Timberwolf Suites are open and people have been living in them since January 
2018.  About 70 people are currently living here and we will continue to promote and advertise this space. 

 New Technology – Moving to new Learning Management Software called Canvas (replacing Blackboard 
software).  We will also be utilizing Starfish which helps students, faculty and staff better communicate.  
This will ultimately help our students become more successful.  

 CPAT building – Merrill CPAT building should begin construction this Fall 2018.   
 
 
Industry Trend – Issues with Recruitment & Retention.  Problems keeping young people in local small towns 
once they graduate high school.  Discussed how NTC is marketing our programs to these departments and how 
local departments are getting more youth involved in this field.  
 
State Updates – Normal auditing by IFSAC.  
 
Curriculum/Assessment – Discussed things such as a new On-line Haz Mat Tech class being offered this fall, the 
many on-line classes being offered for our On-line Associate Degrees, and the startup of our Fire Service 
Leadership Degree.  Please refer to fliers and website. 

 

 Fire Medic Program:  Reduced credits from 70-63 credits.  Some of the courses that were removed/added 

include: 

o Oral/Interpersonal Communication ( Replaced with Technical Reporting) 

o Removed Advanced Anatomy & Physiology 

o Removed Developmental Psychology 

 Fire Technical Diploma:   

o Removed College Algebra with Apps (replaced with Math with Business Applications).   

 

 We will be bringing back the Fire/EMS University and will be working with Business & Industry to offer 3 
different 8 hour fire classes on September 8, 2018.    
 

 Fire Academy is running again this summer.   Referred everyone to the class flier.  
 

  Learning platform transition from Blackboard to Canvas. Kris Grod/Dan Conrad gave a short tutorial on 
this new system.  Feedback is showing that Canvas is easier to use & more efficient.   
 

 We are working on Pro-Board certification.   
 

 An Incident Safety Officer class will run soon.  Currently, working on finalizing the dates.  We want to run 
similar FEMA funded classes 1-2 times each semester. 

 
Equipment Facilities: 
 Capital Equipment 

o Technical Rescue Equipment $42,000.00 
o Vehicle Extrication Equipment $32,000.00 
o Instructor Gear $8,000.00 
o Self-Contained Breathing Apparatus (SCBA) $24,000.00 

 

23/69



 

   

SUMMARY OF ADVISORY MINUTES FOR NTC BOARD PACKET 

Meeting Date: April 20, 2018 Program Name: Dental Programs 

Attendees 

Industry Members 

 Paula Hamann, Operations Assistant Manager, Marshfield Clinic 

 Mike Murphy, DDS, FAGD, DICOI, Northwoods Dentistry 

 Dr. Stephanie Reimer, Progressive Dental Arts (phone attendee) 

 Dr. Dennis Romero, Progressive Dental Arts (phone attendee) 

 Dixie Schroeder, Administrator, Marshfield Clinic, Institute for Oral & Systemic Health 

 Melissa Wagner, Dental Hygienist, Schindelholz Dentistry 

NTC Staff: Other 

 Janet Baumann, Associate Dean, School of Health 
Sciences 

 Brad Gast, Dean, Continuing Education and 
Business & Industry 

 Michelle Hilts, Dental Program Faculty 

 Deb Koziel, Dental Program Faculty 

 DeAnn Schubring, Dental Program Faculty 

 Karen Turner, Dental Program Faculty and Dental 
Program Director 

 Rich Wilkosz, Science Faculty 

 Katie Tlusty, NTC Student 

Summary—Include a brief statement(s) of topics and action items 

 Karen also reported that according to the Bureau of Labor Statistics, the projected percent change in 

employment from 2016-2026 for Dental Assistants is 19%; the average growth rate for all occupations is 

7%. 

 Members discussed the shortages and came up with some recruitment ideas: offering job shadows at 

dental practices, putting on job fairs, and reaching out to high school students. 

 Those in industry shared procedure timeframes with Dental faculty. 

 Dental Programs graduates all found employment, most via their clinical site. 

 The Dental Programs student club is very industrious and community-minded. They have won Club of the 

Month twice this past semester. 

 NTC Dental Faculty hosted faculty from CCC, the cooperating dental college in Colby, Kansas. The group 

spent three nine-hour days streamlining to ensure students at both places get the same educational 

experience and that faculty have the same expectations. 

 There was discussion regarding procedural care and coding to confirm faculty are reflecting what’s 

happening in Industry. 

Focus Item – Our Fire Programs has switched to J&B textbooks for its classes.  Both students and faculty seem 

to be enjoying this publisher more, compared to the previous publisher. 

Continuing Education and Business & Industry – Advised everyone to review their folders for upcoming classes 

and events. 

24/69



 The Dental Clinic has two new Hidrum. Opinions regarding new chair companies were solicited as the 

Dental Clinic chairs need replacing soon. 

 An Ad-Hoc Committee researching Dental Therapy here in Wausau was promoted and several dentists 

were interested. The Ad-Hoc Committee was scheduled for Friday, May 18. 

 

   

SUMMARY OF ADVISORY MINUTES FOR NTC BOARD PACKET 

Meeting Date: April 27, 2018 Program Name: Radiography 

Attendees 

Industry Members 

 Valerie Alft, Interim Supervisor, Ascension Good Samaritan Health Center 

 Eric Banda, Radiology Director, The Diagnostic and Treatment Center 

 Sharon Cwikla, Director of Imaging Services, Aspirus Medford Hospital and Clinics 

 Melissa Hill, Radiography/Mammography Technologist, Aspirus Langlade Hospital 

 Ryan Marciniak, Director of Imaging Services, Aspirus Wausau Hospital 

NTC Staff: Other 

 Janet Baumann, Associate Dean, School of Health 
Sciences 

 Ashley Deaver, Business Development Manager, 
Business & Industry Solutions  

 Heidi Nichols, Radiography Faculty, CT Program 
Director/Virtual College 

 Marianne Rhodes, Radiography Faculty and 
Program Director 

 Amber Schuck, Radiography Faculty 

 Josh Bowman, Student 

Summary—Include a brief statement(s) of topics and action items 

 Industry members had positive comments about NTC’s Radiography students.  

 Marianne shared that ARRT Test Scores from 2015-2107 show that NTC students are above the national 

averages. In the Ten Year Comparisons table, under Percent Passing, our numbers are still significantly 

higher. Faculty are happy with the results. 

 Radiography staff are grateful for the 2nd DR plate under Capital Equipment.  

 The new statewide Radiography curriculum is nearing completion with implementation in Fall 2019. Credit 

load will drop from 70 to 64 credits. 

 Much discussion was held about CT programming. Industry members are seeing a shortage in CT Techs and 

also would like current employees to get training.  

 

 

 

 

25/69



SUMMARY OF ADVISORY MINUTES FOR NTC BOARD PACKET 

Meeting Date: May 1, 2018 Program Name: Machine Tool 

Advisory Committee Attendees 

Industry Members 

 Craig Lange – Lange Machine 

 Mark Gehring – Lemke Industrial Machine LLC 

 Brad Cisewski – Pointe Precision 

 Brian Dachyk – Schuette Metals 

 Tom Daniels – Modern Machine Inc. 

 Bernard Martin – Innovative Machine Specialists 

 Mark Snyder – A&B Process Systems 

 Gary Sulzer – Sulzer Machine & Manufacturing 

 Andy Zelinski – Jarp Industries 

NTC Staff: Other 

 Joe Bonke – Instructor 

 Duane Yorde – Instructor  

 Greg Cisewski– Dean, School of Advanced Manufacturing and 
Transportation 

 Susan Clark – Administrative Assistant 

 Brenda Zimmerman-Thorpe – Center for Business & Industry 

 Nick Polak – Wausau 
West High School 
Instructor 

 John Glynn – D.C. Everest 
High School Instructor 
 

Summary—Include a brief statement(s) of topics and action items 

 INDUSTRY TRENDS: Craig Lange shared that the last quarters have been strong and the outlook going 
forward is very good.  Mark Synder, A&B Process Systems, stated that business continues to be good.  A&B 
added a new milling machine earlier this year and a lathe last year due to increased business demand.  
Brian Dachyk, Schuette Metals, is looking for two machinist for second shift as well as painters, welders, 
and assemblers.  Brad Cisewski, Pointe Precision, says business is going well and recently purchased a new 
5 axis turning center which has increased their lathe and EDM work.  Bernard Martin, Innovative Machine 
Specialists, stated the company has a lot of work with the food and dairy industry. Gary Sulzer, Sulzer 
Machine and Manufacturing, is very busy and has added several new machines including a new Toshiba 
with live tooling which gives them three VTL’s.  They are anticipating a new Mazak with live tooling along 
with some smaller equipment for inspection purposes.  Andy Zelinski, Jarp Industries, reported that 
business has picked up and they are booked for months.  Jarp is looking to fill approximately eight openings 
at the present time.  

 ENROLLMENT REPORT: There are seven, full-time students enrolled in second semester, three in the third 
semester and ten enrolled in the fourth semester.  We did not have a first semester start due to low 
enrollments.    Antigo has five, full-time students and two part-time students.  Phillips has five part-time 
students through a High School Pupil Grant.  The Machine Tool Apprenticeship program has nine students.  
The fall start is looking strong with 13 applicants in Wausau and one in Phillips.  Both high school instructors 
present, John Glynn, D.C. Everest and Mark Poppe, Wausau School District, reported that the enrollment for 
next year is looking good with the classes filled to capacity. 

 MACHINE TOOL TRAILER:  We are planning to purchase a trailer and outfit it with two Hass mills, trainers, 
and computers to move between high schools to generate interest in Machine Tool careers.   

 SKILLS USA UPDATE:  The state competition was held in April with three students competing in CNC and 
manual machining.  The students competing were strong and one took third place and one fourth in the 
competition.   

 CLUB UPDATE:  The end of the year event will take 18 students paint balling.  Future trips may include a 
trip to the IMTS show. 

26/69



 MACHINE TOOL VIDEO:  Duane Yorde shared the new video for machine tool.  It was suggested to share 
the video link with Tracey Ravn, all the dual credit instructors and high schools career counselors.  

 JOB POSTINGS:  Greg distributed two job postings relating to Machine Tool from the TECH CONNECT 
website.  Committee members reviewed these job postings and a discussed how the wording of the 
postings and title of the job opening impact the ability to find new employees.   There was a discussion on 
how to have the program sheets reflect a more realistic wage and view of employment in the industry.   It 
was suggested to have a survey returned after five years after graduation from the program and include 
those statistics on the program sheets.  Members were made aware that the Bureau of Labor Statistics 
information does post more specific data showing the realistic wage and openings in our area.  Wisconsin’s 
WordNet is another site that gives this type of information. 

 CURRICULUM MODIFICATIONS:  The state WTCS office has asked for more feedback from the committee 
regarding the curriculum modifications approved at the previous meeting.  Greg asked that due to the time 
constraint at this meeting, the committee members review an email which will be forthcoming showing the 
reason for the curriculum modifications and provide their feedback with that email and the committee 
agreed. 

 DISCUSSION OF PROGRAM TITLES:  Choices for the new name for the Machine Tool program were 
discussed.  Joe Bonke informed the committee of what names were discussed at the state called meeting.  
The two names that could aptly fit our programs were Precision Machining Technology for the one year 
degree in the 31-420 program code area and CNC Technician for the two year degree.  The committee 
members approved these new titles for the programs.   

 COURSE OVERVIEW:  Duane Yorde gave the committee a course overview of CNC Programming 2 showing 
the new platform called Canvas which is replacing Blackboard for fall classes.  

 CONTINUING EDUCATION/BUSINESS & INDUSTRY:  Brenda Zimmerman-Thorp shared information on what 
seminars and training workshops are being offered by the Center for Business and Industry.  Brenda shared 
that the Business & Industry Division has set a new record for grant dollars requested.  They have submitted 
requests totaling over $650,000.  She urged companies to contact her to see if these funds could be used by 
their companies for such training as Industrial Safety, Critical Core Skills, or aptitude testing for maintenance 
openings.  Additional fliers that were not included in the meeting folder will be emailed to advisory 
committee members along with the curriculum feedback request.     

 HANDOUTS DISTRIBUTED:  The Machine Tool Technology Summer Camp flyer was distributed.  This 
summer camp is planned for Monday, June 11, 2018 through Tuesday, June 12, 2018 from 8:00AM to 
4:00PM and currently has seven students enrolled.  Also distributed were flyers for the Mind Trekkers event 
on September 21 and 22nd, Youth Apprenticeship, Virtual College, and Leadercast.    

 

   

SUMMARY OF ADVISORY MINUTES FOR NTC BOARD PACKET 

Meeting Date: May 7, 2018 Program Name: MLT/Phlebotomy 

Attendees 

Industry Members 

 Dawn Barten, CLS Program Director, UW-Stevens Point  

 Dr. Edgar Betancourt, Medical Director, Associates in Pathology (Aspirus)  

 Staci Buatti, Specimen Processing Lab Associate, PreventionGenetics  

 Jessica DeJong, Medical Technologist, Aspirus Merrill Clinic  

 Denise Kellner, Phlebotomy Technician, Diagnostic and Treatment Center  

 Laura Krznarich, Medical Technologist, Marshfield Lab  

 Mike Lawton, Manager of Laboratory Services, Aspirus Langlade Hospital  

 Vikki Leseberg, Phlebotomist, Aspirus Langlade Hospital  

 Shelley Meyer, Blood Bank Section Head/Student Coordinator, Aspirus Langlade Hospital  

27/69



 Julie Seehafer, Marshfield Labs Education Director, Marshfield Clinic (phone attendee)  

 • Cory Sullivan, MLS, Ascension Good Samaritan Hospital  

NTC Staff: Other 

 
 Laura Ahonen, MLT/Phlebotomy Faculty and Program 

Director  

 Janet Baumann, Associate Dean, School of Health Sciences  

 Ashley Deaver, Business Development, Center for Business & 
Industry  

 Valerie Natzke, MLT/Phlebotomy Faculty  

 Rich Wilkosz, Science Faculty  
 

 
 Deanna Rekowski, MLT 

Student, NTC  
 

Summary—Include a brief statement(s) of topics and action items 

 
 Industry members shared positions available and concerns about filling them. MLT/Phlebotomy 

programs are seeing lower enrollment and there aren’t many professionals to draw from in terms of 
hiring. Members brought up the pay as one concern as Radiography and Nursing professionals go to 
school for two years as well but have higher pay.  

 • MLT Program Outcomes: Graduation goal of 70% was met at 87% and job placement and ASCP 
Certification pass rates were at 100%  

 • Phlebotomy Program Outcomes: Graduation goal of 70% not met. Lost students due to not passing 
either Customer Focused Caregiving or Ethics.  

 • Faculty expressed their appreciation of sites taking on students. The Clinical sites reported that it is 
obvious that Faculty help students realize the importance of soft skills and attendance.  

 • Introduction to Molecular will now be offered the summer before Clinicals to help students with 
balance between class and Clinicals.  

 • Faculty is investigating a certificate for students who don’t complete the entire MLT program. Lab 
Assistant and other suggestions were discussed, such as funneling them into Histotechnology or 
another program.  

 • Laura Ahonen thanked the Advisory members and declared that being named Advisory Committee of 
the Year was one of her prouder moments.  

  

 

SUMMARY OF ADVISORY MINUTES FOR NTC BOARD PACKET 

Meeting Date: May 14, 2018 Program Name:  Graphic Advisory Committee 

Attendees 

Industry Members 

 Mike Busch, Worzalla 

 Elizabeth Kysely, Wausau East High School 

 Ryan Podeweltz, Graphix Plus 

 Scott Reindl, Reindl Printing 

 Joe VanDerGeest, Quality Resource Group 

 Steven Northcott, Color Vision Printing 

 Ken Reemtsma, Color Vision Printing 

 Becca Techmeier, Color Vision Printing 

 Mike Beck, U.S. Workstories 

28/69



NTC Staff: Other 

 Greg Cisewski, Dean, School of Advanced 
Manufacturing and Transportation 

 Susan Clark, Administrative Assistant 

 Andy Somers, Instructor 

 Dan Seanor, Instructor 

 Jordan Innes, Instructor 

 Tracy Brewer, Business & Industry 

  

Summary—Include a brief statement(s) of topics and action items 

 INDUSTRY TRENDS:  Joe VanDerGeest, Quality Resource Group, reported that customers across the board 
want their projects immediately and digital is definitely in demand.  Mike Busch, Worzalla, informed the 
committee they have installed a new sheeter and business is booming with the summer looking like it will 
be 150% over last year.  Ryan Poltweltz, Graphix Plus, is seeing several position openings.  Several 
committee members voiced that it is a challenge finding paper.  Steven Northcott, Color Vision, mentioned 
it is hard to find employees and they are more demanding regarding the positions they are applying for.  
Ken Reemtsma, Color Vision, is also dealing with the paper costs and currently in transition from offset to 
digital with two shifts running on his presses.  Toni Dunwoody, E.O. Johnson, is processing a large quantity 
of web to print, ink jet projects, and layers.  Mike Beck, USWORKSTORIES, said the video demand continues 
to grow because it drives interaction and his business is very busy.  Scott Reindl, Reindl Printing, said the 
first quarter has been underwhelming but business is definitely increasing but the paper prices are 
increasing daily and availability has made estimating difficult.  Scott mentioned there is approximately a 
four month lead time on paper ordering from some entities.  Elizabeth Kysely, Wausau East High School, 
mentioned that the Cafe’ at East High School will be held this coming Wednesday, 5-8PM. 

 ENROLLMENT REPORT:  Dan Seanor informed the committee there are 27 active students in the spring 
2018 semester for Graphic Communications and  17 student applications for fall 2018.  The Video 
Production program has 23 second semester students enrolled and five fourth semester students.  Video 
Production through Virtual College has 11 active students.  There are 20 applications in the face-to-face 
video classes for fall with an additional one student for Virtual College.  Greg stated that the average age of 
student at NTC has dropped dramatically and is around 23 right now.  NTC is getting many more students 
straight out of high school than in the past.  The low unemployment rate is impacting NTC acquiring 
students.  The Video Production program started in Virtual College but due to student preference it now 
offers mainly face-to-face classes.  All these programs will be evaluated to see if offering only a fall start 
would be more beneficial for enrollment rather than offering both fall and spring starts.  There was a 
discussion of how to increase enrollment.  It was suggested that a group be formed that would promote 
the programs outside of NTC, structured similar to the area auto committee called WATEA or the CWIMMA 
group.  Greg mentioned that dual credit classes are offered to entice students to attend NTC and 
instructors are doing all they can to increase enrollment.  The Wood Technology program has had success 
increasing enrollments due to scholarships funded by a yearly Golf event which could be an option for the 
Graphics area. 

 NEW VIDEO TO PROMOTE PROGRAMS:  The committee asked if a new promotional video could be 
created for use in recruiting students.  Jordan Innes agreed this could be created and will share more 
information at the fall meeting.  Committee members were asked to let one of the instructors know if they 
would be willing to have their place of business included in the video. 

 TIMBERWOLF PRODUCTION UPDATE:  Timberwolf Productions is basically the capstone class for students.  
They complete printing or video jobs for different areas of NTC along with non-profit entities in the area.  
Andy Somers reported that the student s have been very successful with this venture and they have 
learned a lot. 

 DESIGN & TYPOGRAPHY UPDATE:  Andy Somers updated the committee on the changes that are being 
made to the Design & Typography class and the Illustrator class to increase the student success rate.  Dan 
Seanor and Andy Somers have revamped the curriculum which was mostly drawing and theory, making it 

29/69



more hands-on with all the graphics programs such as Illustrator, Photoshop and In-Design as well as 
Premier. 

 BETH RUSS RETIREMENT:  Beth Russ will be retiring from the college.  Currently, Dan and Andy have been 
covering her classes due to a family illness.  For the fall semester, adjuncts will be instructing several 
classes.   

 EQUIPMENT UPDATE:  The committee was informed that the Graphics program is looking to acquire two 
new offset presses.  Some of the current presses are no longer serviceable due to unavailability of 
parts.  We are trying to update the Heidelberg Printmaster GTO’s. Waukesha Technical College closed their 
printing program a year ago and NTC is in contact with them regarding getting their printing presses, which 
are Printmaster GTO’s, but have not had any luck up to this point.  The invitation was given to the 
committee to do a tour of the labs after the meeting.  

 FACULTY TRAINING:  Dan Seanor attended a training session sponsored by 3M on how to print, install or 
change print materials on different substrates.  Dan will be incorporating this new information into the 
Screen and Specialty Printing class.  The goal is to give the students more experiences with large format 
printing and additional information on other area of printing such as vehicle wrapping. 

 BUSINESS & INDUSTRY:  Tracy Brewer shared with the committee information regarding customized 
continuing education opportunities available.  Several entities can come together and share the cost of a 
customized training session.  Tracy mentioned the Lunch and Learn meetings that are being done where 
employers can come in and share their company information with students.  Handouts were provided to 
the committee regarding several upcoming events and if more information is needed the committee was 
asked to contact Tracy.  There are grant funds available for training.  Jobs can be posted on Tech Connect 
and be seen by students in all 16 technical colleges.  

 

 

 

 

30/69



 Board of Trustees Meetings/Upcoming Events - 2018-2019  Updated:  6/22/18  

 
Date 

 
Event 

D
o
u

g
la

s
 

F
a

ra
g

h
e

r 

T
o

m
 

F
e

lc
h
 

K
ri

s
ti
n

e
 

G
ilm

o
re

 

L
e

e
 

L
o
 

C
h
a

rl
ie

 

P
a

u
ls

o
n
 

P
a

u
l 

P
ro

u
lx

 

R
u
th

 

R
is

le
y
-

G
ra

y
 

D
a
le

 

S
m

it
h
 

M
a

ri
a
 

V
o

lp
e
 

2018           

July 9 Annual Organizational Meeting (Wausau)          

July 12-14 WTC District Board Assn. Summer Meeting (Green Bay)          

Aug 7 Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting (Wausau)          

Sept 12 A Day for NTC Students (Medford)          

Sept 18 Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting (Wausau Campus)          

Sept 26 A Day for NTC Students (Antigo)          

Oct 11-13 WTC District Board Assn. Fall Meeting (Appleton)          

Oct 23 NTC Board & NTC Foundation Joint Lunch (Wausau) 
Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting (Wausau) 

         

Oct 24-27 ACCT Leadership Congress (New York, New York)          

Nov 15 NTC Foundation Regular Meeting (4:00 – 5:30)          

Nov 29 Scholars & Donors Reception (3:30 – 5:30)          

Dec 4 Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting (Wausau)          

Dec 15 Mid-Winter Commencement (Grand Theatre)          

2019           

Jan 15 Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting (Wausau)          

Jan 16-18 WTC District Board Assn. Winter Meeting (Madison)          

Feb 12 Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting (Wausau)          

Feb 10-13 ACCT National Legislative Summit (Washington, D.C.)          

Mar 12 Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting (Wausau)          

Mar 13 NTC Foundation Regular Meeting (4:00 – 5:30)          

Apr 2 Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting (Wausau)          

Apr 11-13 WTC District Board Assn. Spring Meeting (Fond du Lac)          

TBD Scholars & Donors Reception (3:30 – 5:30)          

May 7 Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting (Wausau)          

May 9 A Day for NTC Students (Wausau)          

May 18 Commencement (Wausau West Fieldhouse (9:00 – 12:00)          

June 11 Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting (Wausau)          

June 12 NTC Foundation Regular Meeting (4:00 – 5:30)          

July 8 Regular NTC Board of Trustees Meeting (Wausau)          
 

31/69



32/69



33/69



34/69



35/69



36/69



37/69



38/69



39/69



40/69



41/69



42/69



43/69



44/69



45/69



46/69



47/69



48/69



49/69



50/69



51/69



52/69



53/69



54/69



55/69



56/69



57/69



58/69



59/69



60/69



61/69



62/69



63/69



64/69



65/69



66/69



67/69



68/69



69/69


	NTC Board Agenda - July 2018
	Approval of meeting minutes from June 12, 2018 Board of Trustees meeting 

	New Automation Systems Technology Associate Degree Program 

	Receipts &amp; Expenditures 

	Personnel Changes  

	Established 2018 – 2019 Board of Trustees Meeting Dates 

	Outcomes-based Funding Annual Report – Vicki Jeppesen_Angie Servi  

	Out of State Tuition Remission 

	Advisory Meeting Minutes (March, April, &amp; May)  

	Upcoming Meetings_Events  

	Good News (May &amp; June) 

	Good News2
	Good News3
	Good News4

